November 28, 2022, Meeting Minutes- held at the Mahoning Township Building, 849 Bloom Road, Danville, PA, at 5:30pm

Members of the Board present: Chairman Bill Lynn, Vice-Chairman John Whelan, Supervisor's Glen Cromley, Al Neuner, Andy Lysiak, Zoning Officer Dean VonBlohn, Treasurer Ken Houck, Secretary Carolyn Dragano, Fire Chief Leslie Young, Police Chief Fred Dyroff, Engineer Drew Barton & Solicitor Jonathan DeWald

Also present: Linda Rea, Rick Dandes from Danville News, Harold & Mary Auten, Colleen Marion, Nancy Whelan & Tom Conlin

ALL VOTING WILL BE CONSIDERED UNANIMOUS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

The meeting started with the group saying the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Lynn asked for any public comment related to the agenda items. No comment

Police Chief Fred Dyroff had nothing to report.

Treasurer Ken Houck gave his October report and discussed:

Treasurer Houck gave his October report **Supervisor Whelan motioned to approve the October Treasurer's report. Supervisor Cromley seconded. Motion passed.**

Treasurer Houck asked the board to approve the (4) year Police Contract and the (5) year Street Dept. Contract. **Supervisor Neuner motioned to approve both contracts. Supervisor Whelan seconded. Motion passed.**

Treasurer Houck asked the board to approve a Side Letter of Agreement, which would allow Officer Jason Bedisky to carry over an additional (40) hours of Earned Comp Time, paid at the 2022 rate. Supervisor Whelan motioned to approve the Side Letter of Agreement for Officer Jason Bedisky to carry over a total of (80) hours comp time. Chairman Lynn seconded. Motion passed.

Engineer Drew Barton had no report but discussed Unfinished Business:

Engineer Barton had no update on the Edgewood Stormwater project.

Engineer Barton said he spoke with Todd Keyser concerning the Magnolia court Rain Garden issue. Todd Keyser is going to have his engineer resolve the issue.

Solicitor Jon DeWald had nothing to report.

Zoning Officer Dean VonBlohn had nothing to report.

DSI Lead Lloyd Craig was not available.

Fire Chief Leslie Young gave her October report and discussed:

Fire Chief Young said they conducted several fire prevention programs due to October being Fire Prevention month.

Chief Young said the Turkey shoot went very well.

Chairman's Report on Executive Sessions Held Prior to Meeting:

Chairman Lynn said the board had no executive meetings since the last meeting.

New Business:

Resident Colleen Marion discussed the upcoming Wreaths across America Day to honor our veteran's. The date is December 17th at 12:00pm at the Odd Fellow's, St. Joseph's, and Shiloh cemeteries. She said there will be a ceremony and wreath-laying of 1700 wreaths and although they have volunteers, lots more are needed. Details are on Mahoning's website, and she can be reached at commarionwaa@gmail.com. Handicapped parking will be available at the East End Fire Company, a shuttle service from Susquehanna Limousine Service at the Geisinger Medical Center and golf carts will be available for those having a hard time getting around. Residents Linda Rea and Chairman Bill Lynn offered to park golf carts at their homes.

Chairman Lynn reminded the residents of Leaf Pick-up every Tuesday & Thursday. The last day will be Thursday, Dec 15th.

Public comment not related to new business.

Resident Tom Conlin expressed concerns about not enough stop signs on several streets: Lombard & Oak and Kinsley & Oak Street. He would like 4 way stops. Engineer Barton said studies must be done and approved by the PennDOT before stop signs can be put in.

Residents Harold & Mary Auten expressed concerns about the PennDOT letter they received concerning the possibility of additional right-of-way on Bloom Road for the upcoming 2023 paving project. They are worried PennDOT will want to widen the roads in the future if they purchase the land. Chairman Lynn said they are going to meet with PennDOT before the end of the year to find out more about the departments plans and will then hold a public meeting to get input from the residents.

Supervisor Neuner motioned to pay the bills. Supervisor Whelan seconded. Motion passed.

Supervisor Whelan motioned to adjourn. Supervisor Cromley seconded. Motion passed.

This meeting was recorded. These minutes reflect the events and dialog during the meeting but are not transcribed verbatim.

All Reports are available at the Township Building

Carolyn Dragano, Secretary